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SUB-PROJECT 1047. HISTORIC AND SCENIC
AND RECREATION

A Report of Activities and Results
September, 1934--March 7, 1935 -
By Charles R. Keyes

Those mnh for the work of Sub-Project 1047, the undersigned
Supervisor, as also Asst. Supervisor Ellison Orr, believe sincerely in
the purpose and implications of their Project as originally stated:
"supervision of certain unskilled work in excavating ancient village sites
and Indian mounds now threatened with destruction.” They believe this
work relates itself intimately to the job of "Planning a better Iowa" be-
cause of the following objectives which it has steadily kept in view.

. 1. The securing of information and materials on the basis of which
the long history of human life and activities in Iowa can be written.
Every civilized people desires to know in human terms the story of the
land it occupies. Appreciation of our Indian predecessors in America,
both as individuals and as a race, is increasing rapidly in our day. 1In
the case of Jowa, nearly all of its ancient history is recoverable only
through the methods of archaeology. A systematic surface survey of the
State's archaeological resources, conducted since 1922, shows these to
be of great varlety, so widespread as to be found in every one of the
counties, and exceedingly abundant. Until the present Project began its
work on Jume 11, 1935, no deep subsurface work had been done anywhere
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vithin the State. Iowa is, in other words, a virgin archaeological
field. ;

2. The securing of information on the basis of which some of our
best remaining antiquities may be permanently preserved as monuments in
public ownership. With increasing interest in the native American race,
people will more and more enjoy the sight and study of their works. A
few of the best remaining mound groups, village sites, rock shelters, and
other antiquities should come into State ownership, where they would be
certain to become centers of public interest and nltd;uau! recreation.
As detailed below, our Project has in its second period secured much in-
formation basic to State acquisition of antiquities.

3. Provision of opportunities for the use of unskilled labor. The
work of Sub-Project 1047 lends itself particularly well to the employ-
ment of relief laborers and fits thus into one of the purposes of the
State Planning Board. As the preliminary work of the State archaeologi-
cal survey has now for the most part been accomplished, that is to say,
the antiquities themselves have been located and the pertinent facts are
in hand to indicate both the places for profitable excavation and the
3ites that should be considered for public ownership, the work of the fu-
ture will be more and more in the way of the intensive excavation and
study of particular sites. Excavation can alvays use a considerable
amount of unskilled labor.

Attention should be called to the fact that our Project, in addition
to having useful and well-defined objectives, io timely in a very special
sense. It is timely because of the very rapid unst;ie of Iowa's archaeo-

logical resources. - This wastage has been brought about to a degree by
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the undirected digging of curiosity seekers, but to a much larger extent
by the operations of urlulm This fact follows, of course, the
availability of most of the State's surface to cultivation. Reference to
an important site studied this past suimer will illustrate what has hap-
pened -in all parts of Iowa. When the Bureau of American Ethnology under
the Smithsonian Institution made a partial exploration of the Lane Farm
mound group in the Upper Iowa valley in 1882, the mound field was com-
posed of 103 prominent mounds. In the summer of 1934, only 16 mounds
could be identified at all, some of these only a few inches in height.
The remaining -u. produced information of great value, which would
have been quite unavailable ttn_yuu later. Great numbers of mound
groups have disappeared entirely; others are disappearing with every year
that passes.

Project Activities, upt.dcr, 1934 to

March 7, 1935

Following the intensive excavation of mounds and village sites in
Allamakee County, Iowa, which occupied the time from Jumz 11, 1934, to
September 14, 1934, the work of the Project was transferred to the State-
wide field and, by the first of December, 1934, did in fact touch every
part of Iowa, as the following summary will show. For two months and a
half the principal objective of the work now became the detailed instru-
mental survey of the best-preserved and most-important antiquities re- :
maining in the State and the gathering of such data concerning these as

would be needed in case of acquisition for public ownership. These data
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would include, hoﬂlt&uu:hmmﬂuﬂ, ﬂnmet‘m
condition of the site, its natural features aside from the works of the
prehistoric Indian, the scenic values of the site and its surroundings,
its accessibility to public highways, local sentiment in regard to preser-
vation, attitude of the owner or owners in regard to gift or sale, the

sums needed for purchase or option, and any other facts bearing on possi-

‘ble acquisition by the public. A secondary objective of the autumn oper-

ations was to make test excavations in the village sites of the Mill Creek
prehistoric culture in Buena Vista, 0'Brien, Cherckee, and Plymouth Coun- -
ties. There are sixteen known sites of this culture, which to date has

~remained one of the unsolved problems of Upper Mississippi archaeology,

confined wholly, so far as known, to the State of Iowa. The intention was
not to do a piece of intensive work on these sites, but only to test their
possibilties. Incidentally a third objective of the survey party was to
take note, of course, of any hitherto unknown archaeological sites and,

if these were of apparent importance, to make such -umy'oftbuu the
cases seemed to warrant.

The field work above outlined was in charge of Mr. Ellison Orr, Asst.
Supervisor, and Mr. Fred Orr and Harrison Toney, Field Workers. The Three
men and ghit equipment were 'l:nuportod in a car owned by Mr. Tomey. Dur-
ing the two months and a half spent on work of the kind indicated, it was
not possible to make profitable use of relief labor. The primary and the
two secondary objectives of the fall survey were, in my judgment, success-
fully carried out. The general course of the survey is herewith summarized.

1. September 17-18, 1934. With A. C. Thompson of Spencer as guide,
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/-{‘n— (Oneota culture) villagc sites on the bluffs of the Little Sioux
river in Clay county were visited and surface material collected. One site
situated three miles west of Gillet Grove, the other four miles northeast
of Cornell. Survey data were recorded. '

2., September 19-22, 1934, Test excavation in the Waterman's Siding
village site near mouth of Waterman Creek, O'Brien county. Good collect-
ions of potsherds, bone implements and ornaments, mussel shells, animal
bones, and other materials vere made. Depth of village refuse established
as five and a half feet. Survey of five mounds on Bluff bordering Water-
man Creek, NE, Sec. 23-95-39, 0'Brien county. Survey of seven mounds on
top of low bluff bordering Mill Creck, Sec. 34-95-41, 0'Brien county.

3. September 23, 1934. Exploration of Silver Lake region, Dickinson
county. Woodland culture village refuse collected from site on north shore
of this lake.

4. September 24-27, 1934. A complete survey of the great Blood Run
village site, Siouan, on the Big Sioux river, 2 1/2 miles south of the South
Dakota linme. The largest known ancient village u.u in Iowa, stretching
a full mile along a seventy-foot terrace on the Iowa side .of the river.
Seventy-one mounds of an average diameter of 45 feet and an annp' height
of 3 1/2 feet are lmtntd over this site, as are also a number of "spirit
stones, " granite boulders with small cup-shaped depressions cut in their
surfaces and polished. Village refuse is very abundant. A considerable
apount of this was collected.

5. September 28-29, 1934. Devoted to a preliminary investigation
of the Broken Kettle "mound”, or village site, on Broken Kettle creek, Ply-
mouth county, Sec. 3-90-48. An especially productive site of the Mill

-

m culttll‘l.
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6. October 1-2, 1934. BExcavations on the Magnussen village site,
'tnt‘u.o!bc. 3-93-39, Cherokee County. This site proved to be of the
M1l Creek culture also, with village refuse five feet in depth.

7. October 3, 1934. Excavations on thée Bultman village site, Buena
Vista county, SE. Sec. 11-93-38, on the north bank of the Little Sioux.
Mill Creek culture represented. Much excellent material collected, includ-
ing four diorite celts in addition to the usual village refuse.

8. October 4, 1934, A group of three mounds surveyed and one exca-
vated on a biuff top of Lewis Martin farm on the SW. NE. Sec. 14-94-39.

The excavated mound barren. A fine quartzite metate found on the farm pre-
sented to Mr. Orr by Mr. Martin.

9. October 5, 1934. Devoted to surface examination of village sites
on Mill Creek, north and northwest of Cherokee, Cherokee county, under gui-
dance of Mr. Dwight J. Gilchrist of Cherokee.

10. October 6, 1934. Excavations in the Brewster village site on Mill
Creek, near center of Sec. 4-92-40. Mill creek culture material &n«:«.
Two mounds discovered on bluff top to northeast and stone fish dam 40 rods
downstream.

11. October 5-9, 1934. Four test pits carried down five feet to
sterile ground on the Phipps village site, about three miles downstream
from the preceding. Mill Creek culture material again collected.

12, October 10, 1934. A bluff-top mound on the farm of R. L. Little,
8 miles south of Cherokee, S. half Sec. 32-91-40 produces the fragments of
two Mill Creek culture pottery vessels. These now in process of restoration
by the Milwaukee Public Museum. A group of seven mounds surveyed on high
bluff at copfluence of Rock Creek and the Little Sioux, Sec. 9-90-41, Cher-

okee County.

A
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13. October 11-13, 1934. Farm to farm exploration along the Little
Sioux southward from Cherokee into Woodbury county, especially in the vi-
cinity of Anthon, Materials collected from sites of the Oneota culture.

14, October 15, 1934, A farm to farm exploration of the valley of
the Floyd river between LeMars and Sioux City. The valley appeared to be
barren of ancient sites.

15. October 16, 1934. Glenwood, Mills county, was visited and an
undisturbed site of the Glenwood culture was surveyed. nu.. consisted of
two forty-five foot, saucer-shaped depressions marking the site of ancient
earth lodges. This site is on the farm of C. W. McManagal, 1 1/2 miles from
Glenwood. y i

16, October 17, 1934. Enroute to Stratford, Iowa.

17. Ocotber 18-24, 1934, With Mr. E. H. Hawbaker of Stratford as
ptdc,\gmc groups of mounds on both sides of the Des Moines river in
Webster @nq were visited al?d surveyed in detail: 1) The Vegers Ceme-
tary mound group, consisting of 5 conical mounds, Sec. 25-87-27; Brushy
Creek mound group, consisting of 9 conical and 38 linear mounds. NE. Sec.
15-87-27; Hawbaker mound group, consisting of 9 linear and 12 conical
mounds, SW. SE. Sec. 9 and M. WE. Sec. 16-87-27; Lehigh mound group #2
consistinrg of 3 large conical mounds, one mile north of Lehigh, SE. Sec.
1-ulm Eslick mound group of 3 conical and 12 linear mounds, the latter
averaging 137 feet in length, OW. SW. Sec. 15-87-27. Mumerous smaller
groups of mounds and several isolated mounds were also visited and notes
made. Mounds in this region stand on the high bluffs of the Des Moines
river overlooking the deep valley of this stream.

-8
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18. October 25, 1934. Enroute to Red Rock.

19. October 26, 1934. Survey of the Red Rock mound group of 5 large
conécal mounds on bluff of the Des Moines river in Marion county, Sec. 35-
77-20. .
= October 27, 193. Survey of the Toolesboro mound group of 6
large conical mounds at edge of the old town of Toolesboro on Mississippi
bluff in Louisa County. Also survey of Hook group of 69 mounds, similarly
situated, one mile north of Toolesboro.

21. October 29, 1934. Survey of the Patierscu-Cornell group of 13
conical mounds and one linear mound, five miles south of the business center of
Burlington, on Mississippi bluff one-fourth mile from Highway #61.

22. October 30-31, 1934. Survey of Malchow mound group of 10 lim-
ear and 49 conical mounds, 12 miles north of Burlington on Mississippi
bluff, one of the finest groups of mounds remaining in Iowa, near center
of Sec. 36-72-2, in Des Moines county. Bluffs between Burlington and Oak-
ville were also explored, and numerous smaller mound groups noted.

23, November 1, 1934. Survey of the Burge group of 19 conical mounds
' running along a high bluff overlooking the Cedar River, 3 miles southwest
of Mt. Vernon in Linn county, a half mile west of Primary road #26}.

24, November 2-6, 1934. Completion of restoration work on mounds
and village sites mt«l during the summer in the valley of the Upper
Iowa river,

25. November 7-11, 1934, A detailed survey of mounds and surround-
ings for about three miles along the Mississippi bluff between Marquette
and the mouth of the Yellow river, This included, along with other mounde,
the Jennings-Liebhardt group of three bird-effigy mounds, two linear,
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mounds, and ten bear-effigy mounds on the four-hundred foot bluff a mile

and a half north of Marquette. This is probably the most notable mound
group remaining in the State of Iowa. Efforts are being made to obtain
it for the State. |

26. November 12-25, 1934, An intensive study, so far as time per-
mitted, was made of the Broken Kettle site, Plymouth county, mentioned
above. Several trenches were run through the eight feet of village refuse
accumulation down to stevile soil and all materials and cross sections
carefully studied. A uniform culture was found to exist throughout the
village history, with apparently the maximum of population at the middle
period of occupancy. Quantities of potsherds were collected, some of
these restorable into practically complete vessels. Other artifacts were
collected also, and many specimens of animal, bird, and fish bones, as
well as mussel shells, flint and quartzite refuse, were preserved for study.

27, November 26, 1934. Survey of the Caldwell group of 11 linear
mounds, located on a bluff on the south bank of the Iowa river, 12 miles
southeast of Iowa Falls, SE. Sec. 6-88-19.. _

28. November 27--December 31, 1934, Excavation of the Waterville
rock shelter, located in the south face of a limestone cliff at top of a
talus slope along a small tributary of Paint Creek, one mile northeast
of Waterville, Allamakee county. The cavern has a width of 85 feet, a
height in the center of 11 feet and a depth of 18 feet. Camp refuse ex-
tends to a depth of 3 feet. To find the things lost or thrown away by the
prehistoric men who made their home here, it was necessary to sieve the
mixture of earth and ashes composing the floor of the shelter and to remove
the rocko that in the course of time had fallen from the roof. A total

of 135 cubic yards of floor were moved an average distance of 40 feet and

-
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spread out in terrace form in front of the shelter. The following is a
summary of materials saved: 508 fragments of pottery vessels, some of
these large enough to give an idea of the vessel form; the stem of a clay
pipe, aboriginal type; S bou awls; 5 antler tips; 2 pieces of red paint;
6 flint lance heads, 1 1/2-3 inches long; 9 triangular arrowheads, 2 notched
and 7 plain; numerous bonmes of animals and birds; a few mussel shells.
The potsherds indicate long occupation by the people of Woodland (Algon-
kian)stock, @¢ud brief occupation at a later pericd by people of Siouan
stock,

29. January 1-31, 1935. Excavation of Sixteen rock shelter, loca-
ted in a cliff of Oneota limestone on the north side of the Yellow river
on the SW. MN. fec. 15-96-4, Allamakee county. A fine large shelter facing
the south. Both in form and in contents this shelter was comparable to
the one at Waterville. As at Waterville, early Woodland occupation was
succeeded for a short time by Siouan.

30. February l-March 7, 1935. On this latter date, work was suspended
by order of The State Planning Board. No rock shelter being at the time
available for further winter excavation and the outside ground being too
deeply frozen to be moved profitably, exploration was conducted along the
Mississippi bluffs from Guttenmberg to Clintom, in Clayton, Dubuque, Jackson
and Clinton counties. Most of this territory had never been surveyed from
the archaeological view-point. Thus far four fine large mound groups,
hitherto unknown, have been reported in, besides a number of smaller groups.
Contacts have also been made with the local residents, and several collec-
.u.o- of relics have been studied and recorded.

" : .
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Use of Relief Labor

The excavation of the two rock shelters again permitted, in Decem-
ber and January, the employment of relief labor. A total of 688 man hours
were furnished s by the Relief Engineer of Allamakee County, Mr. Lloyd
D. Walter.

A Few Concluding Observations and
Recommendations

1. T™he Iowa archaeological survey, begun by the State Historical
Society of Iowa in 1922, and greatly aided and accelerated by The Icwa
State Planning Board in 1934-1935, has shown that our State is rich in ar-
chaeological resources.

2. It is equally clear that these resources are of great variety and
complexity, the product of four or more different cultures, at least two
of which show more than a single phase of development. :

3. There is good reason to believe, on the basis of work already
done, supported by the judgement of numerous archaeologists outside of Iowa
who are acquainted with the methods and results of the Iowa survey, that
the Iowa archaeological field is solving, and gives good promise of further
solving, some important problems ir American archaeology. Prehistoric cul-
tures from east, west, and south tend to meet within our borders, giving
rise thus to interesting questions of dispersionm, borrowing of traits, and

inter-cultural reactions of various kinds.
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4. Intensive study of these cultures, through deep and thorough ex-
cavation, began in Iowa with the organization of Project 1047 under the
Iowa State Planning Board.

5. The amount of ufunuﬂc archaeological excavation Ehn far done
in Towa is very small, a good beginning only. As the mounds especially
are disappearing rapddly through cultivation, the work of exploring these
should be promptly and continuously carried forward. As a rule, onmly
mounis that are in process of destruction should be excavated. As long as
they are t‘till recognizable as mounds, they will still produce informationm.
As the State originally contained not less than 10,000 mounds, a protlt;
able study of these could be continued for many years. The village sites
also (some two hundred) and the rock shelters (some seventy) should be
excavated simultaneously, so as to confirm and amplify the story contained
in the mounds.

6. An archaeological survey will not only furnish the information on
which State acquisition of important and interesting prehistoric monuments
can be based, but its personnel will naturally be active in furthering the
acquisition of such monuments. It is a satisfaction to report that members
of the present survey have had something to do with the purchase during the
summer of 1934 of two fine groups of Indian mounds, the Fish Farm group of
thirty large conical mounds on a Mississippi river terrace, eight miles
above Lansing, and the Turkey River group of twc effigy, ten linear, and
fourteen conical mounds on a high bluff at the mouth of Turkey river.
Public-spirited men of Waukon and Lansing purchased the former, and a group
of interested citizens of Dubuque purchased the latter. Both groups are
/

v

- -
¥
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now held in trust to be turned over to the State of Iowa as soon as proper
action can be taken.

7. Aside from the public value of our antiquities, as just noted, and
aside also from the need and value of supplying unskilled labor with em-
ployment on partially destroyed antiquities that should be excavated, there
are also human values of other kinds mot so readily defined. For mple,
every piece of excavation has its frequent, and sometimes numerous, visitors.
This means the answering of many guestions, and even the delivery of many
an extemporaneous little discourse on the methods and purposes of archaeo-
logical research. Or again, the State of Iowa contains at least :u hundred
collectors of Indian relics whose addresses are a matter of record. The
survey aims to keep more or less in tow h with these, answer their inquiries
personally as opportunity offers, and guide their acttvuioq into more nearly
scientific and useful channels. In both cases, government appears to these
people in a somewhat more human and kindly manner than usual. Is there
not a possibility that the future State will meet its people more frequently
on this plane?

Very respectfully submitted
CHARLES R, KEYES
Supervisor Sub-Project 1047
Professor P. H. Elwood, Director-Consultant
The Iowa State Planning Board
Ames, Iowa
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Yery sincerely,

Charles R. Keyes,
Supervisor, Sub-Projeot 1047.
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The Pleasant Oreek Mound Group is a string of five round mounds
ﬁ.-‘ east or river edge of m‘ozc‘n:u:n terrace north
’M‘ “." on .m. » u“.. .y
and perhaps forty sores on the north im Bellevue Twp., Jackson County,Ia.
ﬁ'munmﬁnuu.ﬁogoq.uauhuh..unnuh—
ally, sccording to the evidence of earliest settlers, nine to twelve
in s She three to the north, the last of which is over the
line in Bel Tomabhip, were less than half that height.
Imnediately to the weat of Mound No. 2, is a depression in the al-
most dead level of the terrsee, resembling a large shallow old
‘u'. Its dimensions are fnl-ul’ one hundred and fifty feet N. and
+ and one hundred E. and We A smaller - one hundred ft. E. and W. and
50 £%. N. and 1ies to the south Mound No. 1. From these pite
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black surface soil the terraoce.

From a point two hundred and forty ft. south of Mound No. 1, & simi-
lar of four round mounds follows the re-entrant edge of the terr-
ace uaﬂlmountothm'tm:lm.

I% is surmised that we have here the 1 places of turee differ-
ent cultures. The two most southerly large mounds, Nos. 1 and 2, having
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:-rm.m..uth © strings of still small er to the south
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out along the terrace odco' and local col-
the very small glass trader's bdeads where

these cbsoure mounds lie.

The Pleasant Creek terrace ooeutu- & pooket in the dluffs of ap-
mm.{.mnunmm. ounded bluffs on the north and
vest, by P Creek on the south, and the Mississippi River flood
plain on the east above whioh it has a height of 20 ft. 5

014 settlers tell us that the East part was oovered with a heavy
m“u'::m' oak timber which also grew on the mounds. On the cen~

there was a growth of plum bdrush, lar and b
of prairie, . ~ o -

. Ho. 67 outs off the NE. point of the terrace., the
west line otlm of way being but five and six rods east of the

perineter of mounds 1 and 2. Deep Oreek bayou into which Pleasant Creek
empties, 1ies Just Bast of the highway, the C.M. 5t. P. & P. Ry. track
adjoining and parallelling is. Sixty or more years ago the terrsce was
cleared of timber including that covering the mounds.
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. Memoranda of interviews with three visitors,

taken while exocavating Mound lio. 2.
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Bxoavation of Mound §2 of Plessant Oreek Group.
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Plan of Burial Floor, 4 to 5 ft. above Shell Floor at Level of Surface of

26

Terrace, and 0 to 8 in. below present surface of Mound # 2 of Pleasant Creek

Mound Group.

-

Scale 1/2 in. = 1 fr.

A - Approximate area of bottom of Pit dug by Lenz boys in which were found
6-7 skeletons and . . . copper beads at Level of Burial Floor

B - Bundle burial in pink-purple clay
C - 7 ceremonial chipped flints under layer of pink-purple clay

D - approximate area of pink-purple clay.
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Profile of West Wall of Pit - NE and SE quarter of
Mound # 2 of Pleasant Creek Mound
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Horizontal Scale, 1/4 in. = 1 ft. Vertical Scale, 1/2 in. = 1 ft.
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Vertical Section of Mound # 2 of Pleasant Valley Mound Group.
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Floor Plan of Mound # 2 of Pleasant Creek Mound Group, showing distribution
of Clam Shell Deposit at Level of Surface of Terrace.

Scale 1/2 in. = 1 ft,
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.
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2" - Depo#it of Clam Shells 2 in. thick.
1" - Deposit of Clam Shells 1 in. thick.
§ ~ Deposit of Scattering Clam Shells.

o = No Shells,

e 2




Skull a few inches west of center (D-4) of Mound #3
Looking NW.

Close-up of Skull west of center of Mound #8
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Altar (?) of drift pebbles in D-2 of lMound #3

The Burial Pit, and contents of Mound #3 of
Pleasant Creek Group.



A Bundle Burial in NE part of Burial Pit in
m}o
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g lh-nl g m.m West. Timber along Deep Slough
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HE soross Mound #2 of the Pleasant
Creek up. Nose field workers restoring mound.

Teachers of Beallevne School visiting Mound #2
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Outline, actual sisze, of One of Sev
Pieces found in 5W quarter of Mound #2

Ceremonial
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Deposit of Clam Shells at level of surface of |
Serrace, in SE. guarter of Mound #2 |

Olose-up of Shell deposit in BW quarter of
Mound #2



Bundle Burial and deposit of ceremonial chipped
pleces at level of Burial Floor in SW. guarter
of Mound #2. Looking North

Close-up of seven ceremonial pieces.
L
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Bundle Burial on Burial floor of Mound #2.
Looking SE.
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Bundle Burial in Mound #12 of Feterson Mound Group 1.
Looking 3.

Bundle Burial in Mound §12 of Feterson Hound Group §1l.
Looking SW.



————

0ld thomapple tree in bloom. NW of Mound §12 of

Peterson Mound Group #1 on MR, Seo. 7,2.82,R.7 B.
2-1/2 mi. N. of Lyons, Ia. :

Momnd #18 Peterson Momnd Oroup §1 - Bestored.
Looking E. Miss. iiver bottoms in background.



’1‘“‘ Barisl in Mound #11 of Peterson Mound Group
. mn ..

Bundle in Mound #11 of
. lookinsse 4 11 of Peterson Mound Group

PO .
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Bundle Burial in Mound #18 Peterson Mound Gro #1
Looking NW. -



THE IEFPE MOUND GROUP.

B, 380, 12, 7, 86, R. 5 B. 1 MI.
levue

N. of Bel
SURVEYED

BY

Ia.
ELiIS0N ORR, May ¢,1925.
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The Deppe Mound Group.

This Group -. . of eight round mounds, is located
on & northward Simet. “:m.n?- mile NHorth of Bellevue,
Is., on the NB, Sea. 1.“,!.8!.“02&.&0701--1«1:%
Mississippi River. of it the lain 1ies 756 £%. higher.

Many years Dr. Hanske of Bellevue, with other boys and the
Station of the OuMs & St. P. Ry., dug into one or mors of three
mounds found besides skeletons and some other relics, a ihinm copper
late on which were soratched some charsoters. What beosme of thh'th

not known. A oopy was made end this was taken to Cslifornia by
Agent., ;

examination of the Group showed excavation of Mounds #1 to 4 at
the l.u-l bat Dr. n:‘nho oenu.:ot renenber whether or not any of these
were the omes inte.

As the mo omluﬂn Hos. 7 and .8, showed no signs of having
been disturbed, it was deoided to excavate them. 4 large amomnt of not
very large flat limestone rock wase found in both mounds roughly arranged
to partial enclosures, with whioh were assooisted solitary parts of
skeletons and dbundle burials. Scattered through the limestone rooks weme
& number of red sandstome . The most desired oopper which we had hez::
to find was not there, nor any other imoclusions of any kind exoept
skeletal remains, two disks cut from a skull, and a olam shell.

...........I...l......

Mound #8, 60 ft. in diameter and 42 in. high.

: mthou.mrottu-m..pnmrt.- e, - the oene
ter of the mound ha at ite NE. corner, - was dug. At the natursal lev.
ol % ., covered with' flat roocke Inoluded and soat-
mound earth was a well Preserved femur and a few other

* Saarter, im whioh was next dug™¥ pit o same sise
& direction of ¥ ag'n. at the natural level - the floor of the -onﬁd“- wen

hputdroohnrtlyowm an area of 3xl1C ft. Beneath
ogacnt to th}. on the BEast, were mt::m irregularly three skulls,

& pelvis, fowr complete :
fote e i oSt et en s, 4 T Sagmecte of s,

In the Bast half, exocavated to natural level by a 20x10 £t it
uamhmtﬂu}ﬁol thol.odrf enu.nocp'
continuous straight line m:lu.:‘hmuea 0 l?'t-l:&:“ . ¥ o

Just in the §¥. of the pit and direct E of the
appeared to de -“gtnntn undle durial 3 14 in. bo‘r::‘::o'::rh..

" .....l.......‘..l.l..'.'l.




ot
Mound #7, next Horth of #8, 30 £t. in dismeter,

l-tm-'tohm excavated by quarters. The burisl floor

was e natursel level. The entirs interior areas
‘was charavterised by low walls less than a foot wide of small
flat rocks, having a general otion of a tely N 60°W.

Associated with these rock deposite the center of the IB.
gtu. were five dundles containing m'r-tu of at least 20 skele-
.
A st umlhtohpm-umwormruqun-
ts, and O?L togra which are attached will give the best under-
: et & interior of this mound. BExoept for

1
]

LR R R e N LA R B & ]

A six foot s pit was dug in 4 #6, a emall mound, 10 £t.
in diameter and 6 2:. high, next north of 31. but nothing was fou:l.

L BN N L T N ]

Mound #6, 32 ft. in diameter and 30 in. high appears not to have
been into. On it 48 an irom Post with & brass cap, set by the
a::t- Ppi River Commission Survey, on which are stanped the following

s
Elevation (above sea level ) 810 ft.
Latitude 48" -16'
Longitude 90" -26°'
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SE Quarrex or Movno ¢ 7
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Bluff on which is located De Mound Group.
Looking NW. -

Looking North up Mississippi Hiver from Deppe
Mound Group



Looungonth down Mississi
Mound

PPi River from Deppe

up. Bellevue in middle ground.

Mound #8 Deppe Mound Group.

Looking Bast.
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ef

Mound #7 Deppe Mound Group. ZLooking SE.

Bundle burials un.m:amnum
L ]

Mound Group. Looking After removal of rooks.

>




Bundle dur in NR. guarter of MA. #7 Deppe Mound Group.
Looking NB. removal of roocks.

HE. soross rook "walla™ in EB. qaarter of
Mound #7¥, Deppe Mound Group. lNcte bundle durials
partly under last wall.
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SE. scrces rook "walls" in NE. quarter of
. m".

Deppe Mound

Group. MNote dandle durials

partly vnder and deside hand wall.

Intrusive ¥8) durial
Deppe Mound Group - 14
Looking ¥orth.

10 f5. K. of oenter of Mound §8
in. delew surface of Mound.
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Rook wall and spurs, and fragments of bomes, in E. 1/2
of Mound $8 31.." Momd Group. ;
Note olam shell in lower corner.

Rocks with assooiated skeletal remains in NW. quarter
of Mound #8, Deppe Mound Group. Looking NW.

7%



Skeletal remains on Burial floor of NW. quarter of
Mound #8 of Deppe Mound Group. Looking WE.

W 1/2 of Mound 1} .
uu '““.Hdlhppolound roup
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The Turkey River Prehistoric Indian Mounds.

« 16 to 2, 1885, 2. H. Lewis who was associated with Alfred
de uﬂ'u 0t _ h,a ll'lrvq of the historic earth-works of the
entire Mississippi iiﬂr valiley, surveyed and mapped fourteem groups of
mounds in the v 4y of the mouth of the Turkey River in Iowa, a tri-
ban of the former. :

far as now known these groups contain, with the exception of ome in
Harvey's Island Mound Sroup ;1. the only tailed effigies in Iowa. All
other animal mounds from there to the sota line are tailless, the

or part being the so-called "bear mounds®™. BExoept for these tailed
e "the voman mound ", and a small “enclosed area™, one of the
"Hog lui Group"”, the remainder surveyed and platted by him show mno une

lm’.ttﬁ ¢ 1935, from May 25 to 29, and July 6 to

present summer, s from , an

10, with two field workers, Fred Orr and Harrison Tomey, and under tha2
authority of Projeot 1047 of the Iowa Planning Board, we searched for
the groups desoribded by Lewis and re-surveyed such as we could find and
two additional groups and part of another that he missed, and excavated
seven mounds.

Of his group of four round, two effigies and one linear on ¥. 1/2
NE. Se0. 13, only one round - “ - and part of the linear, along the 1/8
Sec. line fenoe remain, the remainder have been wholly obliterated by
ocultivation.

The high, narrow ridge with precipitous sides 1y between the
Turkey and Mississippi Rivers Just north of the mouth of the latter, om
which 18 a procession of seventeen unconnected round; two strings of
seven round mounds each comected by an embankment; eight 1 one
talled offigy mound, and the only enclosed ares along the Miss 131
in Allsmakee or Clayton Counties, is still intaot and has been acquired
by ”?0 parties, whose intention we understand is to convey the same
to the States. gece~ Vol. Vi, poage, ¥ for Map.

we were over all the N. 1/2 of the NW. of Sec. 20, on which
he located a group, we were unadle to fiud a trace of a single mound.
If there was a group on this land it has been utterly destroyed by culti.
vation. XLewis may wrong in his deseription as there is a group - Gudo-
viesy Group #1 - on the 3E. SE. Sec. 18, of which the first » ght mcunds
Hos. 1 to correspond as to location ‘and distances to Lewis' last ol.ghi.

Hoe. 12 to 19, The remaining mounds of the Gudovi er have been
nearly destroyed for a comparison. Y S

group of one effigy and two linears on 3W. NW. Seo. 18, (should
by NB. NB. of Sec. 13) is still easi rnable though red uoed
e R . 1y disoee le ¢ nuch red

The lone effigy on NE. NE. Sea.

24, in a field
b “3." o 4 a field, can now bde located
lgm o0 es on NE. Seo. 135; "Woman Mound"
three round on SW. NW. See. 18; and oy - -

three round, two long, and ome effigy
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Group of two effigies on SE. NE. 500« 13 was re-surveyed and tied
to 1/8 Sec. ocor. on S. line of HE. of Sec. 13. This group we have de-
signated as M. 8. Adams Group. :

‘Woman Mound Group located on SW. NW. Sec. 18, was re-surveyed and
tied to a stone at-the 1/8 Seoc. cor. on W, side of NW,. Seoc. 18
%:OU'H. of W. end of "Woman Mound". This group named the "Woman Mound

oup . :

On re-surveying the Group on SW. Seo. 18 (Lewis loccates on SE.
Sec. 18), we found on the same ridge nine additional round mounds and
one exoeptionally fine large linear, these we have included with those
surveyed by Lewis, and designated the Pete Adams Croup #1. For five
surveyed by Lewis we give on map his numbers in parenthesis follow.
ours. :

In sddition to these groups we surveyed a group of eight undis-
turbed and four very obsoure round mounds on SB. 5B. Sec. 18, T. 91, R. 1
W, which we have designated as Gudovi Mound Group #1.

Also a p of six round and two linear mounds seven of which 1lis
on the SW. SW. Seo. 17, and on the SE. SW. of same Sec. T. 91, R« 1 W,
which we have designated as Gudoviesy Mound Group #2. Three of the lat-
ter group we exoavated and a more detailed desoription of the group and
exoavations follows.

Five, - Nos. 1,6,9, 10 and 11 - of the round mounds of the Pete
Adams Oron: #1, were exocavated by digg pits 12x12 and 16x16 f%. in
them to o depth of 2 -3 ft. below the natural surface but all were found
t0 be abuluoli barren of skeletal remains or relics.

Plats of all surveys are attached .
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Sunday, May 19, 1935

Visited the noted Albany Group of prehistoric mounds across the
Mississippi river and below Clinton 6 or 8 miles. This group lies in part
along a lnum -*olmhmlyn&lemollh-n
limestone, parallelling the river and, back of which ilo rounded clay hills,
and in part on what appears to be the only terrace of the Mississippi and
20 ft. above it, close to the foot of the ridge.

The City Engineer of Clinton, who made a survey and plat of this group,
showing contour lines, located in all 64 mounds. They rum all the way from
18 in, to 11 feet in height, the larger ones having diameters up to 60 ft,
vhere they have not been spread out by cultivation,

An eleven foot high symmetrical mound-rnow just as its builders left it
centuries ago--is truly an imposing heap of earth.

A number of the mounds were destroyed in building highway ¢ 80 and with
3 exceptions the remainder on the terrace along the foot of the ridge have
been pretty well excavated.

With 3 exceptions the remainder (not all of them) seen by us are more
or less pitted on top and at least 3 have large ones indicating a pretty
complete excawation.

It is possible that some of these Pits or depressions have been caused
by the decay of log shelters erected over the burlals and consequent caving
im of the earth over them.

A farmer living at the south end of this group has one 7 ft. high and five
from 2 to 3 ft. high mounds in his back yard and pasture.



uuumuu—m--mmmu4m-(ptm)of
mm“-lmupupmuhnhuulmam-
tecting cover for two skeletons.
“d“lﬂ(“l&)“bh‘plﬂlnhﬂyhﬂupt
mum'ummmummmuuumyuu
able to restore and which they had shown to him later. He said the
mummmml,--mum-mun»uczs
years ago.--(he llm-ﬂtmto“l-muuuannhutahu-h
mm.&m.ﬂﬁouo!ulmuw, all the remainder
mn&mc&.--&lllmm‘mﬂhltotﬁunlln
foot of the ridge) In it they found besides skeletons, two pleces of
mica about 8 in, Square on one of which wes heaped 34 arrow heeds.

See also Page 99, vol. i Mhpofthmnm‘qot
Sclences. 1876,
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The "French Town"(Eckard or Stome Quarry)

Mound Group. i

y On the point of a southward pointing syur of the 530 ft. high
blaff lying between the Mississippi River and the deep canyon-like vel-
ley of a small stream opening into it from the Jortiwest, and six and

one-half miles Morth of the town of Guttenberg, in Clayton County, is

a single la burial mound, designated ac lound No. 10 of the " ch

Tom"™ (lohx or Stonme Quarry) Mound Group.

In 1812 a French r; e, om.th }1:: llu-n‘t ‘Sl. uuhu;ho%h: mtl

t Just soath o e mouth o e tributary oreek, pos
muumuod but the name "Franoh Towmn", given it by the Ger-
man settlers of the surrounding country still remains.

Mound No. 10, is 44 ft. in diameter and 4 ft. high, and from ite
eite on the high point a fine view of the river valley is had. ;
Under Project 1047 of the Iowa Planning Board, work of excaveting
this mound was begun June 3, 1936, and ocompleted June 12, a total of 40 '
houre work of two memn. -
The soil where the mound is located ie 4 to 6 in. of black earth

imnediately bemeath which is shelly rook and yellow clay - the top of

the Galena limestone formation. The surface soil and a few inches of

the shell rook and clay had been cleaned off to form the burial floer

of the mound. The mound earth was the black surface bluff top soil and

had ovidonn{ been brought from some distance as there were no signs of

pite in the diate vioinity from which it might have been taken.

With the earth were mixed many large rooks - most of thenm a good
1if¢ for a man, and several were too heavy for one to throw out of the ;
pits. Not lese than a cord of these rooks were removed from the 20x20 f%. !
excavation down to the burial floor, the moest of them ocourred in mests,
having no ro:nu: arr nt, immediately over the burials. They were
without doubt gathered froo the nea outorops of limestone.

To excavate the mound a pit, 10 ft. in "the HW. quarter" of
Whioh the SE. comer was the center of the mound, was 4 n to the
"burial floor”™. The first burial encountered was a bundle burial, No.

9, 1nthonommuu.boluﬂotapo£m-md.

On the burinl floor were two, - No. 3 consist of the complete,
fairly well precertved bones of the lower extremities of three adults, ex-
and the very incomplete skeleton of the body of cme, the frag-
ment of skull of which under where the left elbow should have been.
Under the head of the left femur of skeleton Bo. 2, was an implement of

tone, rﬁabb used for smoothing, and beside the shaft of the right
fur was a 6 in. drill of white chert.

Burial was a quite complete extended skeleton with the skull
orushed flas, over the left pelvis.

Partly in the NW. and partly in the 5W. quarter, in s pit excavet-
ed 16 in. in the shelly rook of the burial floor, was the przh flexed
skeleton of Burial NHo. 1. This was in e fair state of preservation but
Bot ocmplete. In the mound earth over it and on s level with the bdurial

fl.oor wore five losenge siaped fine ceremonial flints.
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feet to the East, on a large flat rook from over which 4 in. of the
::u;mcuu-:-nu. were two additiomal oceremonial flints,
firet found and a large bome awl.
the + quarter, one, pits, adbout !
18x24 o, filled with yellow oclay, I
and at the bottom of whioch were 2-3 olam shells, These were only |
shells ;

ial Ho. 2 was an extended, not very lete skeleton in a pit
4 in. lnpatthoh.dmﬁu..tth feot.

In the NE. quarter, the SW. corner of which was the mound center,
one bundle burial, No. 8, and two very incomplete extended burials, were
found, Nos. 5 and 6.

" In the SE. quarter, one bundle durial, #10, was all that was found,
this bdurial was in the mound earth 12 in. above the floor.

In the S8W. quarter, the last one dug, was one extended, incomplete
oh'l.otna‘i'l. and part of durial 't:l..n}. Beside the right shoulder of #7,
was an itional los ehaped .

The skeletons :2‘:11 the durials, except Nos. 9 and 10, which were
buried in the mound earth and above the burial floor, and Nos. 1 and 2 X
8 )!.t: pits below, lay on the mound floor. Altogether the fragmnentary °
ske of 10 persons in, and were in part covered by a deposit of
venetian red earth that stained the bonee a decided red, having an
© 8xtreme thickness in Burial #2 of, in places, 1/Z in. (See page 88 of

Mound Buillers by . C. Shetrone)

Hot a single piece of pot » Dor a flint, flake, or chip, other
than the 8 losenge shaped ceremonias pleces, nor a bit of charcoal was
found in the mound.

Attached to this report is a sketoh plan of the burials found,

drem to a scale of 3/8 in. to the foot, and sketoh plans of each burial
1 in. to the foot.

Owing to the bad light we were unable to obtain very satisfactory
photographs. Such as we got are attached.

June “. 1936.

S

The "Freach Town"™ (Bokard) Mound Group. J
Single (Recent) Burial.

About one-fourth of a mile northwest of Mound No. 10 of this group,
where the dluff top broadens out, is & fine linear, No. 11. This Mound
R X3 Oy Y

+ high point of the bluff spur and at the

top of the lemg level loess-covered :s of Shakope limestone, whioch is
its oontinuation to the south, and on al:go of unt{ soil covering hhe
St. Peter sandstone, we had noticed sunk in e earth till their tops were
flush with the surface, small rooks covering an area of 4x5 ft. Under these
at a depth of 30 in. at the feet and 36 at the head we uncovered the well
Preserv complete, extended skeleton of a young womean - she had not yet
out her teeth. 3Skull reeted on its base, hands beside hipe and all

bones in r:rq-phoo head to Horth. § the t hand
down on pel 8, was a'hrp well preserved olam 53’1'1 and l'u:;.:llnurt‘.t“

+ 8nother. In the earth throwm out from over leg bones was a bro
arrow-head.
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Mound #4 of the "Prench Town"

Group of Prehistoric Indisn Mounds.
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ds the bdottom.

total of 21 hours labor
of one man, by digging a oiroular pi in diameter, 66 in. deep.

The mound earth, a shade darker yellow than the undisturbed loess, the ,=
top 4 in., oontaining humus enough to make it almost black, was lees com- &
pacted than the loess.

At the natural level, 7 ft. East and 2 ft. North of the mound cen-
ter, under 3 flat rocks a foot in diameter, and with half a doszen scat-
ter Smaller cmnes around thege, were 3 pioou of the shafte of 1limd
::u..:: pleces of a bdroken lower Jaw, and part of a scapula inoluding

80 .

At the natural level, 1 ft. south and 1 ft. East of the Mound ocen-
ter under 3 pleces of rook 4-6 in. in diameter, was a bdundle of
25!{7:&{.'011 Preserved long bones - a pair of femurs 17 in. long; 1 femur

long; 1 left arm humerus and 2 tidiae. These lay in a compact
bundle N. and as. ”

e b ddon
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Oae ft. SW. of the 3, end of this bundle and 6 in. lower wes the shaft of
a femur. Scattered thr

ough the mound earth and in the loess were 6 well
pPreserved olam shells, two large ones, ocupped, were fou.d under a le '
of small rocks, 2 £t. 5. and l-V:‘tt- E :: t “mf at a depth of uu.
0f center a piece of charecoal
below natural surface. A small plece of .

it-tempered undecorated te
was found SW. of center at a dept) or 24 below {:‘ i

the natural leve
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Extended Buriai tn Mownet Ea.'rtlz Y=3"in, afore
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A Burial. 2/n. abore Burial Floor
. Marect savth with this buvial.




- Mound $#8 of the str l:.n.lmumw,m.tum

Shakope "".(ap:ﬂ the "Prench Town" Mound Group) 4 mounds
: .-‘-gﬂdﬂlﬁl excavation to be on

. “'m‘ t.‘“”l

: lete excavation of which showed
that nmuut.u & bdasin-shaped pit about 14 ft. in diameter had
fire he

es
:

BER
£

- o

en thrown out to form an embankment around ite peri-

formed the excavation and embankment, about 2¢ ft.
aoroes, a %t fire had been duilt, and this covered by the heap of
mound -r{.:nuuu in a stratum of charcoal 2 - 6 inches in thick-
which was oonsiderable ashes and earth.

the SB. quarter of the mound, over the wood that had been o

ed to this charocoal stratum, 1 4 ft. long and 4 - 8 in. in dismeter
had been placed lengthways B an W, covering an areas 4x6-1/2 ft. These
were entirely changed to charcoal.

South of these logs was & deposit of rocks, the only omes found in
the mound, covering an area of 2x4 ft. One slab 2x2 ft. and 2 in. in
dianeter was set on » Protruding from the surface of the mound.

. Before making the » Pleces of human bones, ohie bits of skulls,
had been scattered over the floor of the basin or imbedded in the clay.
Some of these were burmed bdlack. Any skeletal remeins in or on the burne
ing wood must have been entirely comsumed as no trace of them was found.

At 6 £t. west «f the mound center, imbedded in the clay directly wmne
der the oharocal wes a oomplete unbroken, (ozcept for a small piece out
of t: ﬁ:) mrrw pot :.mutod with mipo of connected short
ourv 8 - )i))] - yunn rregularly aro the b . and especial
noticeable where they orol:l:g o s - S

& 8tring of slight protuberances around it
made by pressing out from the inside with a ¢ sag. :

At 2 f%. 5. of the oenter, also imbedded in the ol was a bundle
of two pieces of long bones, one of them a femur, and :’L

Tt s v ol
eath the charcoal logs at 3 ft. 58. of the center of the
were two fragments of a thin ohild's skulY. e

-
&
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. MOUNTS Nos. 6 AND'Y

These 11 mounds, each 16 ft. in diameter and 18 in. high, of
W'mnaﬂ' Group, were excavated July 2 and 3.

Mound at 6 £%. SW, of the oenter, and at the natural level,
a a&m u‘-‘h ml;to skull was zmt: but nothing else.

at er, & oomplete gquite well preserved sikull;

in the first lxll.ﬂg at 6 it. . of :l;o oenter, the pml:‘goot
humerus; at 4 £%. 5W.. the same distance SE., were part

It :: SW. of o:nm 6 £t., a plece of the central paxt of a

Mound :. at or sbout the matural level, the following were
2 s,
)

m ;'J.'."_" m.
May 13, 1936.

Finished Mound #7 of the Deppe Mound Group 1 mi. N. of corporate
limits of Bellevue, Friday a.M.

Afternoon and Saturday, found and surveyed two good Mound Groups
on bluff tops between Green Island and S .

One of these on a narrow, lla:l.lt westward pointing spur of the
bluff between the valley of the ssippi river and a deep ravine
parallelling it, oons of 11 round mounds in a compaot string, one
of whjich was over 6 f£%. high and 4 were over 3 ft. high. All been
excavated but only £ with anything like thoroughness - one last summer-
and a fow shovels of earth had been thrown out of the 3 most northerly
snall nounds - this spring.

In the yellow o thrown out of the 3d4. from the north was a frag-

a patella, end a part of the shaft of an ulna, all burne
G g B '

° « 8 Nr. » Dany ago, had dug a
one of the touhﬂotcﬁ.mmn“l. le
skele mx! and with the arms stretohed out at right es

the . skeleton, we were told by his son, was in a good state

8lso sald & party of medicel students had dug the other large
‘?mdm:lnahutmﬂmn-m of the dones
laces informart was una to
el 18 Lhoeo mesads sl adbiiie

.

This was the Marshell Momnd Group on NW. Sec. 20, T. 85, B. 6 Ee
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Bundle B«.rr'a./ #£ G, Mownf # /0

Bundle Buria/# ¥, Mewno. £ /10
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Triple Burial-# 3, Mownol # /0. Loolu'k? North
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Buria! # 4, Mowsed # /0. Looking Norik .



Burial # 7, Mowndt # /0. Ceresmonsal Fline
found at (X)

Buncl le 'Bun'al, Ho. 8. Mowurxd # 10
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Com.mcte Pot ; ex cc/of/or Shcall 2iek 1o r:m

:mbeota(eoc m clay 1mmediotely below Straticrsec
Of eharaova |- shows blaek !q/:Zoto— &” /’t west
o/-' Mound Cextér of Mownot. o.
Crit tempbereot. asr ol deeo"a.t.eo(. Jvrbh xff'n/o-s
o/‘ Short Cconmecteol [y ryi-eéeof /uzcc "knniu;

frrc?u./an-/y FOumel 2he pocky AN
Loalcrno Cavt i
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THE EARVEY'S ISLAND MOUND GROUPS.

- Harvey's Island is an old sand-bar of the Mississippi River
when, greatly swollen by the flood from the melting Wiscousin Glao-
ier, reaching from dluff to bluff 76 ft. deep.

Over the sand, towards the end of the t flood, was deposite
od a couple of feet of black sandy gumbo-1l soil.

* Thie old bar was probably at one time comneoted with the one on
which the city of Guttenberg is duilt, and like it, is highest near
the river, with a geutle slope back to the west, Harvey's Island be-
3 cut oiz from the dluffs and the Guttenberg terrace by a slough
m.

This island extends N. and S. with a widsh of less than a quar-
ter of a mile, almost entirely across Seotiond © emdsd, Township 92,
Re EWo ant 80e. 32 . 7292, 7 2 v,

Mound Group il, a soattering of mounds, one of whioh is a
large effigy, lying wholly on Seotion 33, was surveyed by us many years
ago. A plat of the nrn{ will be found in one of the "Record" vol-
umes e by us and now the property of the Stute Historical Soclety.

The most of this group is now almost obliterated by cultivation.is
we remember it none of this group exceeded 4 ft. in height, most of
then bdeing and 2 ft.

Group is a procession of round mounds N. and S. along the
rug of the sand-bur terrace parallel to and 2¥0 ft. from the river,
south of and inthn‘u:ﬁ of the Junck farm house on Govt. Lot £ of
Seoc. 6, 7. 92, R. 2 0

The indications are that the mounds of this group are very old
and that they were built by people of a different culture from those
who built Group #l.

Originally Mouads lio. 2 and 3, were probably 4 or 5 f£t. high and
80 to 40 ft. in diameter. Cultivation has reduced their height to
B0 - B4 in. and inoreased their diameter to approximately 60 ft.

Mounds 1,4 and 5 were smmller, be now byt 10 in. high. .

Work on this group was begmm Ju , by digging four 6.ft. wide
trenches l. and 5 in Mound #2. Treach 4, the most westerly, was 32
ft. long as was B the next to the EBast. Trench C was 26 and D 24 ft.
in Ivzrh. The excavations all of these were carried down through
20 - in. of mound earth, the 24 in. of waterlaid black soil, to
and into the sand.

Trenches C and D were barren. In Trenches A and B, was a burial
pit , ¥x8 ft., filled with the black soil, extending 10 in. down into
the the center of which was 7 ft. west of the mound center.

In north end of this pit were six or perhaps more, bundle
barials, at least there were six skulls.- The skulls were those of &
round headed people and when firet uncovered seemed in a fair state
of preservation but went to pieces on the least attempt at handling.
The fragmentary long bones oomprising part of three bundles had been

set on end against the N. side of the pit. They broke in two almost
at the touch.



180

The mnmmsmhmnmuuum-
tion uumm.hupttu lompluuofl.;
bones on the bottom to m , there were no other skeletal
remains in the remainder of t.

mmutumnu the south of the bundles, and
in a "nest"™ beside one of the skul .nn“ro‘nolomotbuhlh.
long and 3/16 in.-in diameter.

At two different places in the fill and 4 in. adbove the floor
of the pit was a bear's in a good state of preservation.

At 13 ft. South and 5 f£t. W. of the mound center, were the feet
of an intrusive burial, a ¥y woman £56 - 10 years old. She had been
buried in the flesh and the parts of her skeleton extended
horisontally N 60 W, 62 in., that being her height. Only 6 of the ribs
remained and all the bones of the hands and most of the pelvis had
also unz“. In the earth around her neck was half a pint of small
parplish-black trade beads. Over the left breast was a thin ciroular
copper disk covered with cloth resembl velvet, 4 in., in diameter,

lower down a similar diek 3 in. in 4 ters Just inside the peri-
meter was & ':::: J half-moon shaped perforations, 1/4 in. long and
n-sun, -] 4 in. apartc Inside this ring were two others of
shaped perforations about 1/4 in. in length, also regular as
'lo 8ise and spacing. The 3 in. disk was identical with the other ex~
oept that the inuer rini of perforations were small round holes 1/16

. in diameter. gks as well as the beads were of undoubted

wiite man's manufaocture.

Work of excavating mound required work of 2 men k -
refilling, 16 hrs. o . o e
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7”1-""0 Sectren of Mound #2 of Harn'y: Is/and, Nand S.
NMourmd Grvuf- £ 2. .
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Height of Mound ~ 22 in.
Natura: Soil - 2y . threk
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Bunvore (PrimaRY) Buriars in NortH Enp oF
BuriAL PiT ix W.% oF Mounp No. 2 oF
HARVEY'S IsLanD Mound GRove No. 2. 3 ™1
NowTH or GuITEnNBERG , /A,

Seale, |in,= | Ft,

. 2

A muss of badiy decavea nostly Ind stinawichable, bwrea’ ar
leait 3 bunales of wiiek were Sef on Enol againse the X, &nal
"V the buriai /.nt\ ar XY ane Z.. :

'A,B.CDE and F ~ Bracikvcesialrie Skulls.

H=-Arew where were foura , Csbecraily at M-/, 4§ rolfea.
turlar Copper beaag, | in, Jong and Yikin in diameter.
M.N = Where b.eJ-’r Fawo: wére ,;ou/:ac, oK or Immediately abore
sloor a£ f!t at Sharp /Iné hetiveen fillest-in mosn ol
earth d Dure Samel /un Pt

Niound - &0 F, 1vi Diameter, 22 in. r’m;l. : -z-?m;[rom
naturaj Jurfaeg dewsn to picre Coarve \Sarc.

" Burial Pt Gowm. Nand S and 45 iy . E avet W~
10 ix . dcep inSanc
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SxeLETon or InTRUSIVE Bumiar
v Mound No.2
or Haxvey's /sianp Grouvr
Ne. 2.

From Center Of Mounrel,K S. /8 £¢ ;
themee NEOW, 5kt 2o end of tves.
Thewee oW, (2/x. to to Skur
t;—:zmn_,crdo.w re o/el

as om Lecth-Qll Sbunol | 3104
Innchnvorn,- regicsar,
9“)5"-0?63;-.! w'at"oc
*olﬁrom:uen#.

Heroht 43 'n.

Length ok foct 7.

~ ‘.'... ’1 -~

. o KCwenr IL%.
Between lreas

ok Femurs &, { - A= 72 pt. of small, black or
Skur SPuX 3 Ve { purplish trader's beads

Yromw

aromnd neck.

B-thin cobper sk, 4 in.
mdianeter corered on
ore side with yvelvet(?)

GS Cloth,ard having just

inside the perimeter a
ring of Semi-lunar -
r' perforations of wuniform
s/xe - 7y in. - and requrarly
Spaceel /v in. apart.
srele thys riug weve two
?rn of /ozenge-Shaped
) perforatrons, wriporm
e S/zeq anel Yegula Space .
C-Similar d'.'k, Sin. in drameser,
except that the ‘uner w':]
sel

of ferfcraﬂ'on: were ro
Scate, lin. .« | FE. ko'es @
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Grtt tempered Pot -frpm Mowunot # | - as founot !
Loo{'/uq Sowuth .

Sawe Vessel/ as aborve — 7earer y/ew
.Lool(/w? South .



Bundle " Primary) Buw.als, Mound # 2
Looking North.

/'rtrx_s:'re Burr'a.,', Mowund # 2
/—ooku—r? S
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Buriais m Mousxo # 3. Note :E‘nt enoleol
and Bundi/e TBurials m ’th 72 in, 11 Caarol. Juitihe
bundle burials on either Sole at Hatuval level.

look'iny North.,

Buwdle @urral on M. Srete a+t harural Léevel
Looking XMW
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Mound #3 of Harvey's lsland Group #2.

2his mound, the third from the scuth end of the group, has a pre-
srn$ diameter of 60 ft. end & height of 20 1in. The line bet:een the

20 in. of mound earth remaining r 76 - B0 years of oultivation,and
the al lurial soil below, is sh and distinct.Below the 20 in. of alluv-
ia2 804l 1is the pure sand of the old river bar, ssm auderlying and
forming foundation for the whole island.

Into and 041 and 18 in. into tke sand the pre-
historic people who built the mound had dug & burisl pit w.lc. ot tue
bottnmitt.l..lsohtﬁ.l-nllo 3 of this pit
was in Section C-3 of the Mound, the remaining 2/% being in sec. B-3.

In the oeater of the pit floor lay the few remaining fregnents of
the skeleton of a primary extended b 1 with head to north -cme-third
of the femora, tidiae, and what was prodbably a fragment of each of
the two humeriifsa bit of the skull. On either side om the floor was
@ scanty bundle burial, the one on the left (East) side having under
it three bear's ¢« ®ach having 1 - 2 oone shaped smnll pits on
either side. oomieoting with the seme nymber on the other.

§ Perforatians
Cross Seetion cf bear's f‘-,

The - primary burial pite in these Harvey's Island lounds were casi-
II found exoavating trenches domm to the sand. Wherever the
b soil ai sharply down into it there was a pit.

At the surfaoce - bottom of the mound earth, in sections
C=3 and C-4, were two bundle dburiale, the oue in C-3 certainly containe
ing two bn&,:x:uu 8ikulla, that in C-4, one. These latter bdwials
were probably curing the building of the mound aud by the same
pml;‘..l not intrusive buwrials.

bones of all the burials were iu a very advanced state of de-

cay, - those oconpos the burials in C-4 like wei ashes.
After the inclusions in this mound were uncovered and fully ocleemn-

od up, it wes visited Aug. 2, by sbout 50 of those attend the wWild
Life 50&.1 at MoGregor, in ahnrso of Dr. Keyes. -

E
's
:

IN¥
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Mound #1

Harvey's Island Group ;2.

This nound, the vecond one exocavated, 160 ft. west of the river
on the scarocely noticesble ridge of the terrace and 33C ft. south of
the Junck farm house, i; the nost ugthcrh“of the string of five,
ruan almost due north, compoesing Croup .

uI'g 18 now 40 ft. in diameter and 10 in. high, the height having
been nuck red i nargin spread out, as in the other four of the
group, by much more than half a centmry of ‘cultivation.

The first spading uncovered a pot 10 in. in height and 7-1/4 in.
in diameter, tenmpered with nmuch course grit, and egg-shaped from the
neck doom. The neok, which flared slightly outward, wes 6-1/2 in. in
diameter and 1-1/f in. high. Arcund the rin, both inside and out, were
t,’ouot“'pmnol lines, 4 in. long and 16 in. spart, ascrose arcas

4 in. wide and exteuding diagonally down from the edge &/4 in. at an
angle of about 45 degrees. Thoce outside slanted to the left, inside, to
the right. These decoratiom were probadbly made in pa:t by a staup.
About U/Z in. below tiese was a row of deep, round indentations /16
in. in dianeter and 1 in. apart, extending entirely arouné the botton
of the neck. 1/2 in. below the indentations arcuid the wper purt of
the bowl were & bolts of & nal incised lines 1/4 in. loag ané a yrox-
imately 1/16 in. apart. "ke belts, 1/4 in. wide were adbout half that
distance apart.

- From 1 in. bolow the belts, downvard for 4 in., the bowl wes en-
tire umerod :ah ¢ naze of irregular aiort twisted vertioal lines,
proba made w a str or grass wound staup.

The botton shaped uli.‘ the small end of an egg, was without de-
coration. .

WWhen first wncovered we hoped to be able to remove this vessel
aimost entire (see photogra hs) baut were disappointed, cons iderable
coarse material of the bottom orumbliing away. Ho cver we were able
to save more tuan 3/4 of it - encug: o make & good restoration.

The upper side of this ot as it lay with top to the East, was at
the level of the bottom of tix mound earth at its Junction with the
top of the gsurrouadi terrace. After not so many more plowings {t
would have Leea struck a.l dcutroyed. Zvideatly o shal low git (10 in.
deep) had been nude aand it had been de;osited therein with pous ibly
skeletal and other serishuable ine -uslone, all of wiich had entirely
disappeared.

It lay in SE. corner of _ection B-2 at 6 ft. li. and 6 ft. U. of
the nound center at D-2.
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wore 4 pleces of finger long round bones
,’ Aﬂ.tuth:.n-nt.upthcts
fragaen
mlmto;hmuutu

On the t&llﬁﬂg
eaoological work has been carried on, unique vuul actusl eize.

Page is & sketoh of tuis, so far as our arch-

For Wﬂﬂl see firgure No.l, Plate VIl Vel. | o
Teport of Prneutn/ ’c/‘:b.naf»t Aen.do?:r ofhufﬁl

Sciences, /576 .
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Lownd r.oup #3
darvey's Island Srouvs.

4t tie extrcue noth ead of tie song, asr.ow islecd, is ag old
wecld-grown fleld, extending . &l S., SauowiLt west of the ceuter
of waloh, end Jartly ia the X v somier oL the LE. of seco. 29, cad
extending scuth in thie brush aoross the seotion Line L. -ween ~€CB .

£9 and 2o 99, R. L ., 3 @ string of 9 small mounds, the 7 in
the old fiela ~ueh reduced by cultivation. . e D3 .
ds lics 8 and ¥, i tic brush emm a bad uever Leen dis-

turbed nud had o dlameter of 34 axl 36 ft. respeotively, v.ud u Leight
of 2 £, * p :
she nownds in tie ficid hag dlucters of £0 to 4C 2. wid wetigite
of b if. 18 lacues. 5
: s Bos. 4 eud 9, pite 12 ft. Scuare were dug dowun to tre gravel,
&”.ut:' Yelow tie antural surfree but as luclusions of any xind . ecre
Ia toe brush at ghout &6C Tt. . and 75 f¢. fres . edge of
Ley.uoe is & lou; ronsd Tunaing -aeurly K. and we, Tor LI £%. 68 have
8 diancter 88 2t., 8k e lint of ¢ lucnes.
A ~¥or the .ee. Liue suuti, for Lol & uile s brash aag i the L.
#lde, beginuing at tic QUari s .e0. Line, uyie 2 icng acunds runciag
oL late tie brush ia.d. At the aorth eud of tie Gost weuterly s
8 £ ft. bigh round mowid. s.Cie nounds - d@arveyed - atouid ve ine
sluced wit. the surve jed nounds of roup sl. ,
Jel.een Groups L aad Sy 844 nenr t.e B. euge of tic tervaee, ure
Stier uounds - tirer o HO0X6 - L to o ft. Ligh, act yet surve;ede.
4180 niong tie =. edge of u.e torrace o8 on e Lrasi land, -

a4 striag of suell scuads lavin_ & beight of
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Jenaings~Liebhardt Mound Group.

Lots 3 and 4, Seo. 3, 7. 96, R. 3, C on County, a total of
approxinately 133 aores, should be eventuslly acquired. Twenty-six
acres of tils, the SE. part of Lot 3, the boundary lines of whioh
are marked on blue-print by crayon, should be secured without delay
a8 the trust ocontrol of it is desirous of selling and it pass
into hands that will place that part of the land on which the mounds
are located under cultivation. It is corn land. Access ocan be had
from State highway #12 along the Mississippi RZiver, over the 0ld
Military trail or from county road # cne-half mile to west.

This 1s, without question, the Tinest of the few groups contain-
ing effigy mounds in Iowa, and equal to the best to be found in Wis-
consin ﬁgoh is preemineutly the effigy mound area; this 0ld Military
trail from Prairie dn Chien to it. Atkinson wound around the sandstone
spur on which the most nmortherly mounds are located and still shows
very distinetly; the soenic outlook is one of the finest on the liiss-
issippi River; all of Lot 4 and most of the part of Lot 3 desired #s
covered with a heavy growth of timber up to 18 in. in diameter - red
oak, white oak, chestnut ogh. sugar naple, basswood, white bireh,
populus grandidentata, an many varieties of shrubs; on the north -rare
slope of the sandstone spur are found in abundance, mocses sud"Terns
not easily acoessable elsewhere; it would be a valuable adjunot to
the Wild _ife School at MoGregor wilch aanually attraots many lovers
of nature from maay states; the mounds are large, well preserved aud
form a ocl':zut gfoup. y

The acres of Lot 3, can be purchased for v26.00 per aore.

Lot 4 wounld {rolnbl; be appraised at about the same price; aud there
is a possibility that it may be secured by gift. :

The part of Lot 3 desired is in basture - about 1/4 of it next
the rim is very rough and ‘Precipitous with cLiffs and precipices.

The epur on which are the mounds has but a few trees.

» timber and flora genc rally would require dut little
maintenance. ho;: to provide a road for access aud a parking area,
the entire traot should be let severely alone. Even fencing exoept
to preserve foreet conditions on Lot 4, 18 not needed. 4idjoining

d owder, under certain restriotions, could be allowed to rasture
Lot 3. The only accessary maintenance expense would be that occasion-
ed by baving some supervision to prevent u,;m. in the mounds or the
outting-of the timber. No inzediate need of proteotion. The great
and always imminent danger is from the sale of the land to some en-
terprising farmer who would proceed to 8ot it uwider oultivation. pebeet of

Efforts are now under way with some¥Pudcess to raise t money to
Secure by purchase the part of Lot 3 wanted. The people owning Lot -
4 are non-resident but reported wealthy, Waey are being approached

t
|

DENLT T

in an effort to seocure tuis lot as a gift.




A8 1t ig impoesible to say Just where a mound » Length
and width cannot be given with exactnese, and owing to the greater or
less slope of the natural surface it is 8till more dif icult to give
& correot elevation. The height of any certain point when taken from
one side is almost certain toc be different from what 1t would bde if
taken fron the other. The following dinensions are olose arproxinat-

es.
Mound Ho. Kind ~ength of body Width of body—l.lﬁt
1 ~inear 192 ft. 19 ¢ o
o » " i 24 in
3 Zear o 24
4 o 66 " 3"
6 . w C
6 Bird o~ 142 "fromz tip to
tip of wings
7 Bear 86 24 " :
8 » 80 " 24
- " b . - 24"
W ” - * 20 "
11 " . Bt 24 "
12 i . . iigee 20 "
13 . W * 5 "
14 Bird " v 92 "from tip to N
16 " - " of wings
» Ll .

The bear mounds have an average length of 87.4 ft; an average
body width of 35 ft; am a height of from 2 to 3 ft.

The froat average 34 and the hind, 36 ft. in leugth.

The legs of the animals and tke wings of the birds gradual

1y
in height towards the extremities, dually merging with
the s0il at the natursl surface. . g -
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31

33

]

37

41

42

43

45

47

48
49

8.50
11.45
12.00
12.85
10.81

6.21

9.25

6.45

11.45
11.66

10.66

2,50

1.10
5.45
7.”

.22

12.64
12.16

lo. 65

1.38
.63
.13
w75
6.49
3.44

5.20\ .

10.85

4.80
1.12

3.55

1.37°
10.83

10.30
11.81
9.42
10.25
10.04
2.65
0.00
1.76

.00

g 8 ¥ 2B

e 8

41

42

43

45
46

47

49
50

308.87
319.69
331,56
343.66
347.98
350.75
354.80
350.40

357.05
367.59

374.70

376.80
366.37

366.90
355.66
351.69
349.34
346.52
356.51
368.67
377.56

379.32

158

at stake at beg. curve

At top of St. Peter sandstone

at top of St. Peter at N & S 1/8
Sec. line

at 1/16 Sec. cor. cen. SW Sec. 3

at Cen. of Road crpesing E & W
1/8 Sec. line

at nat. surface at Bear Mound # 7
on 1/8 line

at top of Bear Mound # 7

at nat. surface at Bird Mound # 6
on 1/8 line

at top of Bird Mound # 6

at stake at edge of terrace
at stake at SE point of terrace

at stake at NE point of terrace

at nat. surface at Bear Mound # 3

at top of Bear Mound # 3






KAP OF 380. 8, T. 96, R. 3 W.

20.00 23.15"
X Nw Lot |
sw nNwW fas a
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YT T Ey
Nw Sw
Lot 3
4.7 A
W dve,
ﬁu 27.00
"h 20. 00 27.00
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v
at 18.6¢ hﬂum "OLD TaX
at 20.16, fence cor. at l Sec. cor.

Var. 6°- 20' B
'!‘i .16 set stake 25 ft. E. of head of bird off 3

2.52 set stake on left wing of second bird e
» 1::&? set nm

_f’q; cor. to secs. £,4,9 ead 10,

-

11.70 " » in cen. ¢f head of bear mound, 1C lks.

e 0‘ line
17.74 to 1/16 500, eor. in cen. of 3W. sec. 3.

£ ]

Fron 1/. a.o. core M. of cor. to Sec. 3, 4, 9 and 10, T. 96, R. 3 E.
B. along l]l Jec. iine - fence :
at 6.50 deep ravine ruas u.
" 19.00 topdz 4t. Feter saundstone
" 20.12 %o 1/16 Jec. cor. in cen.
of 53. Seo. B, -
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ma‘iﬁ.aﬁ%mﬁ"m 8, 4, smaw

n-a'g- 8.00 ok W to 012 Military osd
Fron gtake m».mumnumm

Prom 1/16 Sec. « in oen. 3W. Se0. 3,

East sloag 53e00. line - feuoe
at t.n cen. Old Uilitary Roed
" 2.0 oem. . oudboq "Bear™ lound » ¢
" 3486 " Dbody "Bear™ liound » 7
" ©5.81 " Ybody and wings "Bird"™ Lound 2 ¢
" T4 ut stake at odr of plateaun

thence li 75-3/4B3.57 s b "
L n ‘_ m.“ " " " " - "
" i 20-1/8Wl.0 " . » » » s
L 5 ' mm " " L " " "
» B 04-3/4Wl1.78 " " " » " "
» 0 17-3/4ug.37 " » " L] " "
' N 80 “.80 fatersect 1/8 Sec. line'|#%s séace,
o u 87 Wé,49 to W point of platean

This platean on which is part of group of Effigy
lounds, is tne north running spur of 3t. Peter
sandstone 80-100 £%. above Oneota penneplain.

From 1/16 Seoc. oor. in cen. 4W. See. 3,
Horth 5.81 along 1/8 Sec. line to ocen. 0ld Militery Road
at 6.70 oen. of long mound
"  9.77 stake at {htcu. edge :
" 1160 cen. of 014 Military Road

sl A i 7 A
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241 B
3 89-1/2m

51-1/4E

%

Jdouth

S 82-1/gw
8 78-1/4%

1 L L -

4.91 interssct ! & 5 1/8 Lec.
line £ at 11.8C oh.
Be of 1, J80. 0Or. in cen. of
SW. Jeo. &,

5.00 set stake - from this
etation road follows
foot of bluff olpnt}x:

5.69 set stake-spriag & L/B W 57

3.79 set stake bdluff 3 of this

station a nearly vertiocal
ledge of sandstone 80 ft. high
carpetod with polypody fern, moss,
and reindeer moss.

SecB pet stake - W end of
1 moynd bears
87-1/2 & .48

J83E 5.11 to extreme poiat
of Oneota linestone spur.

65.50 to L/8 (2] sec. line

(Pron £ end of MA 3

4.00 to B sad W feuce
£.71 " stake at edge of
plateau on 1/8 Lec. line.

-

’65”
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SURVEY oF ﬂm! 204 (&)
mnmms«.lm:a.nmu 28-1/2 W 18
: tlguu 3 : Jpgt stake :

2% " ] 3
28 . 4
. 4]
.. " ‘
3 b 7
s =\ 8
3% . 9
4 . 10
at 0id Miiitary Hoed Monumeut.
» East at 1.37 to oen. Higawsy #13
froa Honumeat

at 1.63 to feance

- 1.80 to o8N,  i+R.

" S447 " waters edge.

-.nvu-mmm-m_-ﬁ-wqm'\a‘q
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From cen. of Road §1iZ E of Lonumeat
PR | S.12 along center of road
thence H1E U R A S

to point direotly E of
- ~_ high point in bluse .
- b3 & 11.78 to P.0. ) ite head of island -

_ Pron u:. ht;-v to fence .21
.2 " " oen. R.K. .86

4 x i " water 126
" HZ-1/2W at 4.00 Zavine comes in from W
2 * 5.9 " i " ow
" " L L .- n

Cliff at top of bluff 5494

Prom cen. higuway to fence .18
p i g . " 2B 48
" - - " water 1l.11

/€7

b 0 A s b -t e e L il



3ta 24 where 0ld Road croeses

: .
. 347-1/2 B

£2.00 to of divide spur of
o-:_a 1inestone
4.00 along divide
£,96 to U end of long Md.
«80 wide, 24 in. high at
% end, 48 in. high at 5 end.
£.2]1 to 5. end of game
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, 1/8 Zee. iige

gs.st tlﬂl‘l‘ long louad ;1 .um. ‘ /77 3

th 3 45 E 1.49 to IW end long Mound .2 “.:llgo 3
Ne +4

th 5 4 4 E 2.,1¢C to 4B end ilound .2 ¢ ‘

th 4 67-5/4 Z .86 to stake rear end Lfiigy tound &
H“ : LI S U Y

BEAR EFFIGY
MOUND No. 3

Seale /in. 20 f¢.




fron vtake at rear ead of Mound #3
S 65E 2,006 to - at shoulder

llound . - Heighteccos.

Ly

BEAR EFFIGY
MOUND No. ¥4

Scale, | jx .» 30 fE.

£p%
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B 2

BEAR EFFIlIGY
MOUND Noe. 5

Secale, lin .= 20F¢.

."}
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- of Jks S, Y% Gea line
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BIRD EFFIGY
MOUND No. 6

Scale, /in.« 20 ft.
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75 See. I:'uo

Stake 3,/0eh E
f Ve Sec, Cor

Scale, | m.= 20 fe
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Woobps

BEAR EFFIGY
MODUND No. 8

Scale, | in.= 20 ft.
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Woobs

BEAR EFFIGY
MOUND No. 9

i Seale, | im. = 20 Ft.



'ms’mhmnuﬂo&ha 175
3 23-1/2 W 1.78 to Mound #10. Eeight....

. Z

BEAR EFFIGY
MOUND No.10

Scale, / /n, = 20 Fe,



Scale, ’!."f', = Joft.

BEAR EFFIGY
" MOUND No. I

/78



]

Stake in rear end of lound ;11
8 £ 2.18 to stake in rear end of

Eﬂl
-

/80

jodé ; Stake
3 v

WooDds

BEAR EFFI6GY
NOUND No. 12

Mounds 12 ancl 13 P
100 ft. E.of crest Seale, | in.: WEL
of diviede'
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BEAR EFFIGY
MOUND No, /3

157

S g

Scale, [ in.« 20 Ft,



gru stake in cen. body of 3ird Effigy 172
ound 716 N J2-1/8 E 2.06 to cen.body of
Bird Effigy llound 314.

Woops

BIRD EFFIGY
MOUND Neo. |4

Scale, |y, » a,o'ft.,



Prou 1/8 Sec. cor. Z. of cor. to Seos. 5,4,5 and 10, )53
T« 95, R, 3 ..i{.“ W, 1.07, tc stake in oen. body
of Bird lcund #16. »

d

t
E
E
|-
&

s 8ec.Cox ox Sre. ling
- . . - “. E-
Cor. toSecs 3, 9. 7anc 10, °, ‘f.'f.r,‘l'..
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